

Secondary Data: How to Find it, How to Use it, & Why It's Important

Statistical Abstract

<http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/>

UNT Libraries' Statistical Resources Guide

<http://www.library.unt.edu/govinfo/browse-topics/statistics>

Lexis-Nexis Statistical Insight Database

<http://www.library.unt.edu/govinfo/faq/may-i-use-lexisnexis-how-do-i-access-it>

Data.gov

<http://www.data.gov/catalog/raw>

Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

National Center for Educational Statistics (NCES)

<http://nces.ed.gov/>

Kids Count Data Book & Data Center

<http://datacenter.kidscount.org/>

National Science Foundation Statistics

<http://www.nsf.gov/statistics>

Bureau of Labor Statistics

<http://www.bls.gov/>

StateMaster.com

Texas State Data Center

<http://txsdc.utsa.edu/>

Compendium of Texas Socioeconomic Data

<http://www.window.state.tx.us/ecodata/compendium/>

Statistical Yearbook (United Nations); in print @ UNT Libraries
call number: HA12.5 .U65

Census Bureau: International Data Base (IDB)

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/>

Need More Help? Ask us!

Government Documents Department

- UNT Libraries
- govinfo@unt.edu
- 940.565.2870

Starr Hoffman, Dept. Head

- starr.hoffman@unt.edu
- 940.565.4150

this presentation available at: <http://geekyartistlibrarian.wordpress.com/>